GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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Addendum No. 1
To

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS NO. DCAM-18-AE-RFP-0017
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES
FOR STEAD PARK RECREATION CENTER

Issued: September 30, 2019

This Addendum No. 1 is issued and effective as of the date shown above. Except as
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item No. 1: Business cards from the Site visit are attached to this Addendum as (Exhibit 1).

By" %&%V%ﬁt Date: /’O/?;L / G
//l"4 ranklin Austin i
Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No. 1 -
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

STEAD PARK RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-AE-RFP-0017

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit

October 7,2019
Sign-in Sheet
1. Name:_Abdullah Ayazi Phone: 202-495-7746
Company: Global Engineering Solution of Washington DC
Email Address: AbdullahA @theges.com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

2 Name: Michael Kennedy, PE.CEM. LEED AP
Phone: 703-901-1639
Company: Energy Management

Email Address: mkennedy(@emx-co.com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name:_Philip B. Anderson Phone: 202-213-4259
Company: Studiolaan
Email Address: panderson@studiolaan.net
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4, Name: Kelly Fleming PLA Phone: 202-543-1286
Company: Moody Graham
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NQ”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITA TION TO JOIN

STEAD PARK RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-AE-RFP-0017

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
October 7, 2019

Sign-in Sheet
1. Name: /7’/;',2,' Jw;#; oo bhawg b Phone;_ 2¢2-¢2(-04 90

Company:_ £- A (, fe. '# /?’j? s¢C -
Email Address: MNeensabe wugh & rmearchi Fecds. Copn
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

2. Name: 4/ ebs andur Jocic Phone: <2~ 203 ‘“'é:; 77

Company: . W.J A rchifecd=s, LLC
Email Address: GJocle @ Wiarchitects , com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name: LDerick Willyem son Phone: 2“2 ~ 320 -3¢, 53
Company: W J flrehifects 1LC.
Email Address:_d william son @ w | rchitec s, con
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name:_Julie & ppinger . Phone;_ #92°370 “7572¢,
Company: 'Z‘h’ of -'_‘V ifl.;i. &-, £-J1 g€ rneg
Email Address:__juliec & 194L-P- cc.e,"uq L Com
Have you register\éd for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page of
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

STEAD PARK RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-AE-RFP-0017

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit

October 7, 2019
) Sign-in Sheet
1. Name: /”/'74’/5«% S /{”’f o i Phone: F % ”‘7/,;5 7-¢74 6
Company: Colleetive. frclat et wire

Email Address:__ 2256ann9n (B ¢ olicehy < docliheot wee con

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

2. Name: M ichuel Farik e Phone:  F¢/- 537 S¢» 2
Company:__ Stwucl'o /e hifecticre.
Email Address:_ st for ll e @ Shucti o5, com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name: /ﬁq-zf—/:’/; N/ aopfen Phone:_ L 42 “0-5360
Company:_ Swashine Construet ion
Email Address:_ /274 /c/ 4 @ 5un st im0 ¢ onstra
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Je f fre L5 Whits Phone: 763437 (600 v jc2-
Company: /G Afchitec+s
Email Address: Je ££. white@ H G 41 AL . Con
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page of _
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LiST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

STEAD PARK RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-AE-RFP-0017

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
October 7,2019

Sign-in Sheet
1. Name: bé-rln-S L. /{_”U[,M,~ t<. 11 Phone:  2¢2"452- ji63

Company: Ke St 1
Email Address:__ Désperts@ Ec St ). Com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

2. Name:_Harn, gue Hea#) Phone:_ 2¢1-73¢-5%4/
Company:__ S/,'ts0 ar-&hil e wre
Email Address:___ MAhca th @ stuclios. com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name:_ Jawmes G/ fens Phone:_ 301—=3¥5 - 0/00
Company:__ De fpy  Hammpto
Email Address: Jgitens © delonhamghon . com
Have you registered’ for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

a

4. Name:_ Ketier Fall arf Phone:
Company: Gj wnt_ Even g
Email Address: K'"g; ollart @ouinncvans . com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page of _
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITA TION TO JOIN

STEAD PARK RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-AE-RFP-0017

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
October 7, 2019

Sign-in Sheet
1. Name: %",3'(/}’)*&1 Chan £/ Phone:_ 55—~ 75~ 7¢2¢ (s¢

Company: % A Wi fer! Cogfuye. Cop-
Email Address:_rod ney @ Stiru wator Chpfcw e o Com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

2. Name: Duh $¢ afl Mee awley Phone:_793- ¢ 5/- 24/5
Company:m_ d{mg Yay g Mg catiley@ Sctl oy « Coin
Email Address: Sethy ' ¢
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name:_ Suren G os he Phone:_ 262 -4¥5 ~7714/¢
Company:_ &/vhe) f-i'lfy'.-‘mf'r‘ riny Soflubions 2 Uhtaluse -54‘&’»- OcC.
Email Address: 5y ey G o He ges.im
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name:_Jee Chambers Phone:_262 3424550
Company:_L and's cape, _DPrch/ tectare. fur cau
Email Address:_ { <@ /abinde. com
Have you registergd for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page of
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITA TION TO JOIN

STEAD PARK RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-AE-RFP-0017

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
October 7, 2019

Sign-in Sheet
1. Neme:__ Aolly L enn han Phone:_ 24X~ ¢67- 777

Company: "hich ol Cole
Email Address:__ 4 /'vnnihen@ Ahictote gle « coim
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

g Sy lo
2. Name: %ﬂ c Levines Phone:__202.-2 %4/~ 574/ Y oy

Company:__ Shn hove Levines
Email Address:_$s /0 @ Shinfecs [enin s G
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name: 5’/-('.‘;&;‘ en F, Byt Phone:_ S7/-235-0077
Company: ECs Cepilp] Sevyices
Email Address:_ 524 #@ c¢5 /y'mitec . Coim
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4, Name:_£zmd 2 Sintrs Phone:_ 57/-25)-250¢
Company: [ttleen (i
Email Address:_frem on v Sahtes@ [ Hie snline.. com
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page of _
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

STEAD PARK RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-AE-RFP-0017

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit
October 7, 2019
Sign-in Sheet
. Name: /(/ %l ma'v”b ke Phone:__ 434~ 29.-5 ( y4/

Company: wm deo

Email Address:__ Marh le@ vmdo . com

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

2. Name: Dpre ///C of 2adley Phone:_ 492 -2 57~ /5745~
Company:_ A2 7 , LL¢ |
Email Address:__ e /ey cndo @am fepn oy 't’l*—‘a/‘[h’-lz - G
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name: G—;ﬁ, Gus New manPhone: 292 Aof- jeco
Company: & oirdon DL
Email Address:__gnewman @ qordende - tom
Have you registeré/d for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4, Name:_ Jamne:  HAlvear ez Phone:_ 202~ 299 - /5
Company: /7 Llc
Email Address: . j"'*‘/ ver €1 & pmr en://‘nacr‘in;. v Cornf
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES 0o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page of
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IF YOU HAVEN’T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK “NO”
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

STEAD PARK RECREATION CENTER
Solicitation #: DCAM-19-AE-RFP-0017

Pre-Proposal Conference/ Site Visit

October 7, 2019
Sign-in Sheet
i Name: Chvin '?I’Xg 2458 Phone:_ ‘703~ f¢3-/742-
Company: HC Archi fec g

Email Address: g @ v, 9. MYty o) A g@fr ch . com

Have you registeréd for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

2. Name:_ £ 211515 P hides Phone:__ 202 -577- (I8
Company:_ Land scape Lrchitec turc. Lureaw
Email Address: Q@ {4 finde .« Con
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

3. Name: J e ¥ Jec { Phone:__20%-Aeb=GlLle o 2/2-
Company:__ [ ce gnit.  Ossec/dles Z e
Email Address:__) fee @ [ccand gfs oot ades coon
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Page of
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m STEPHEN F. PATT, P.E.

r President A DC Certified Business Enterprise
S Geofech D: 202.400.2177 Aw I
c C: 571.238.0077 LLC
. SPatt@ecslimited.com
T EnWMﬂkl N Diana Alexander

&Lh Client Services Manager
ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC

Geotechnical ¢ Construction Materials * Environmental * Facillties

Office 202.289.4545

1310 L Street NW, Suite 425, Washington, DC 20005 ;O.G ff;f,et e 4 Cell 4436327041

T:202.400.2188 » F: 202.478.1831 uite . :
ecslimited.com Washington, DC 20002 dalexander@amtengineering.com

AWT A DC Certified Business Enterprise {D Gordon D C CBE | SBE | SDVOSB
LLC

i Gus Newman, PE .
T ninear i j Inees Civil Engineering
Engineer senlorrojectEnet Zoning & Entitlements
Feasibility Studies

ite 305
Mk Sustainable Design

Washington, DC 20036

10 G Street NE Office 202.289.4545

S 430 alvarez@amtengin i m dondc.us.com
uite j gineering.co e | gnewman@gor
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Washington, DC 20002 B | 202.869.1603



Noah Marble
AIA, LEED AP

marble@vmdo.com
434.296.5684

17 / 3 / ) 51 z R. MSGHEE & ASSOCIATES landscape architecture
= gardendesian
g ecological planning
Ramon &
g
Santos 8
(9}
RA, MARCH g
COMMUNITY %
ASSOCIATE T
ramon.santos@litﬂeonline.com =1 MIA SENSABAUGH
5712572905 z
Little & AIA NCARB, LEED AP BD4C
4245 North Fairfax Drive, Suite 650 & CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER
Arlington, VA 22203 g
&
w
=
P
™ 1 2031 FLORIDA AVE, NW, 3RD FLOOR
R L WASHINGTON DC, 20009
littleonline.com %
littlespeakeasy.com G 1T 2026260690
E 1E MSENSABAUGH@RMC-ARCHITECTS COM
G 1 W: RMC-ARCHITECTS.COM
[ng
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Gavin Myers

H l 5 AIA Jeff Lee
FASLA
Principal e

703 963 1792 - CELL
ARCHITECTS gavin.myers@hgaarch.com

22630 DAVIS DRIVE
SUITE 175
STERLING, VA 20164

703.437.6600 - VIRGINIA
202.393.1316 - D.C.
301.972.3286 - MARYLAND

HGAARCH.COM

“lee associates




ichoel Kennedy, PE, CEM, LEED AP
Principal
ENT

ENERGY MANAGEM| EP

1616 H Street NW, Sulte 400 |  wash) fon, DC 20006
mkennedy@emx- -co.com | mmm"gl'-m{oeu.

Atr ey -0 . 0o, 73 201-/639

studio

Philip B. Anderson AIANCARB LEED ap
Principal

panderson@studfolaan net
202.213.4259

715 G Street, Sg
3rd Floor

Washington, DC 20003

JULIE EPPINGER
Regional Marketing Manager
2000 M STREET NW

SUITE 270

WASHINGTON, DC 20036

INTERFACE
ENGINEERING

WASHINGTON 202.370.9526

juliee@interfaceeng.com
WWW. interfaceengineering com

Michoel Parker
AlA, LEED BD+C AP

Assaciate Principal / Senior Architect

STUDIOS

architecture

1625 M Street, NW
Washington, DC 20036
T 2027365907

M 3015375634

mparker@studios.com
www studios.com

___GES
=>

Global Engineering Solutions®

of Washington DC

Abdullah Ayazi, LEEDA? #o+c
Director of Operations
Senior Associate

AbdullahA@theges.com

Aleksandar Jocic
Partner

Phone 202 2030539
Mobile 202 2030539
www.wj-architects.com
ajocic@vwj-architects.com

Sunshine Construction

General Contractor & Green Construction

1508 17th Street NW
Washington, DC 20036

5225 Wisconsin Ave,, NW
Suite 300
Washington, DC 20015

202-495-7746
202-495-7747
202-412-4022 coil

WJ Architects, LLC
Architecture Interiors Planning
1613 New Jersey Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20001

Raphiel Hampton
CEO/President

A

(W) (202) 234-9360
(C) (202) 460-9360

raphielh@sunshineconstructiondc.biz

sunshineconstructiondc.biz




WJA

Derick Williamson, AlA

Partner

JEFFREY B. WHITE, AlA

G PROJECT ARCHITECT
703.437.6600 X 102
JEFF.WHITE@HGAAREH.DDM

HUGHES GROUF

ARCHITECTS

WWW.HGAARCH.COM
Phone 202 2030539 WJ Architects, LLC
Mabile 202 3203633

202 Architecture Interiors Planning
vwg-architects.com 1613 New Jersey Avenue, NW
dwilliamson@wj-architects.com

i C 4
g, Sl 52630 DAVIS DRIVE, SUITE 175, STERLING, VA 2016

e

Marnique Heath, AIA, LEED AP
,ﬂ-;z@w“%aj S TUDI ; S, Principal

1 architec re
=== ot B
. 1625 M Street, NW
Dennis L. Roberts, Il Washington, DE 20035
VP, Business Development 7 :
T 2027365944
DRoberts@ReSH com
Cell 571,243 4259 1367 Conneclicut Ave N'W
Suile 410 studios.
Washington, DC | 20036 e

PO e www,studios.com

Washington, DC | Ballimore, MD | Dallas, TX

James Gittens, P.E.
Vice President, )
_{ Il Program & Construction Management Services

2 3 ._.___._'_.___-___.__. II
Hampton & . |
A 8403 Colesville Road, Suite 600

Silver Spring, MD 20910

CIVIL | STRUCTURAL | PM/CM 301a555. 5460
C 240.432.8255
F 301.585.6486
jgittens@delonhampton.com

Offices: Washington, DC | Baltimore & Silver Spring, MD

SE I I v Dunstan Macauley, PE, HBDP, LEED AP

Director ot Mechanical Engineering

3040 Williams Drive P: 703-691-2115
Suite 600 C: 703-819-1630

N | ater Fairfax, VA 22031 F: 703-691-8084
ik \ E: dunstan.macauley@setty.com
Capture Co.

Mechanical | Electrical | Plumbing | Fire Protection | LEED | Modeling
Commissioning | Master Controls Integration | Sustainable Design
Forensic Engineering | Project Management | Building Sciences| Design-Build

it starts with your.roof | stormwatercaptureco.com




